Cramond & Dickson Store



B4539 Shops Cnr Liebig & Dimor Sts Warrnambool

Location

NE Cnr Liebig & Timor Streets, WARRNAMBOOL VIC 3280 - Property No B4539

Municipality

WARRNAMBOOL CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - November 22, 2007

Built about 1855 for James Coulstock this simple two-storey corner shop was occupied by John Cramond & James Dickson, a prominent firm of drapers. Established in 1852 the business remained in the Dickson family until 1975. Extensions including a warehouse were built onto the Timor Street frontage and were designed by Andrew Kerr and built in 1882. There was an attractive cast iron pavement verhandah with posts to both Liebig and Timor Streets but this was unfortunately demolished in the 1970s. There have been alterations internally and externally at ground floor level including an unsympathetic cantilevered canopy.

Classified: 16/08/1979.

See also B4538 Warrnambool Historic Area

Other Names	Taco Bill
Hermes Number	69939

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/